
From: Stott, Sheldon
To: Winsor, Jennifer (CWS)
Cc: Vielfaure, Denis
Subject: Notice of Alteration - license 1102R
Date: May-22-15 11:28:50 AM

Hi Jennifer,
 
As per our discussion regarding HyLife Foods notice of request for alteration, under section 4 of the
request, under the wastewater sub category, the effluent collected from the septic tank at the
bake bay will be collected via septic truck and transported to the R3 Innovations Inc facility for
treatment.  This stays in line with Clause 34 of the HyLife Foods LP Environment Act license 1102R.
 
Thank you,
 
Sheldon Stott, P. Ag
Director of Environmental Affairs
HyLife Ltd.
p 204.424.2313 | f 204.424.5177
www.hylife.com | Sheldon.Stott@HyLife.com
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